
Application for Appointment to a Citizen
Commission, Board, Committee, or Task Force
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Last Name* First Name* Middle Initial Date*

Name of Board, Commission, Committee, or Task Force*

Length of Residency in Huntington Beach*

Occupation*

United States Citizen?* Currently Serving on a City Board
or Commission?*

Home Address:*

Phone Numbers
Personal

Type* (?) Number*

Phone Numbers
Business

Type (?) Number

Personal Email*

Pham Terrance 2/11/2021

Mobile Home Advisory Board

1.5 years

Private Investigator

Yes No
Yes No

City

HUNTINGTON BEACH

State

CA

Postal / Zip Code

Street Address

Address Line 2

cell
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Educational Background*

Professional Licenses and/or Associations*

Professional Experience*

Special Knowledge or Skills*

Civic Interests and/or Service Memberships?*

How will your qualifications best serve the citizen advisory group that you are applying for, and why do you wish
to serve on this group?*

It is the policy of the City Council to make appointments to the citizen commissions, boards, and committees,
based on the needs of the city, as well as the interests and qualifications of each applicant. Selection will be
made without discrimination based on the race, creed, gender, or sexual orientation of the applicant.

Additional information concerning a particular commission, board, committee, or task force or the application
process is available through the staff support department identified above. General questions can be directed to
Cathy Fikes, (714) 536-5553.

SCI-Arch - school of architecture (not completed)
ITT Technical Institute (CAD) - AA degree

Licensed private investigator in CA and TX

34 years in investigative industry

Fluent in vietnamese

CERT - City of Agoura Hills 2002 - 2019

As a homeowner for more than 2 decades, I can understand and appreciate the concerns of homeowners,
including those residing in mobile homes. It's imperative to recognize any and all homeowners rights as well as
issues related to their specific needs. I am passionate when it comes to civic service having been with the CERT
for 20 years and intend to continue.




